DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY

Central Committee Minutes

2/15/24 – Eugene Garden Club, 1645 High Street Eugene

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held at the Eugene Garden Club and virtually, on Thursday, February 15, 2024, was called to order at 6:07 p.m., Ms. Swenson Harris being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Keizer present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented with the addition of one candidate, Zach Mulholland.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$6,374 in income and \$4,291.27 in expenses for the month, for a net gain of \$2,082.73.

Candidate endorsements were as follows:

 Laurie Trieger was endorsed by acclamation for Lane County
 Commission District 3. Dawn Lesley moved to endorse by acclamation and Elise Josephson seconded.

- Eliza Kashinsky was endorsed for Eugene City Council Ward 1, with 50 votes in favor and 2 votes against.
- Ted Coopman was not endorsed for Eugene City Council Ward 1, with 19 votes in favor and 33 votes against.
- Matt Keating was endorsed for Eugene City Council Ward 2, with 48 in favor and 5 votes against.
- Lyndsie Leech was endorsed for Eugene City Council Ward 7 by acclamation. Kevin Cronin moved to endorse by acclamation and Jesse Maldonado seconded.
- Randy Groves was endorsed for Eugene City Council Ward 8 by acclamation. Kevin Cronin moved to endorse by acclamation. Elise Josephson seconded.
- Kori Rodley was endorsed for Springfield City Council Ward 3 by

acclamation. Dawn Lesley moved to endorse by acclamation. Irene Henjum seconded.

- Tim Morris was endorsed for EWEB
 Wards 1 & 8 by acclamation. Elise
 Josephson moved to endorse by
 acclamation. Kevin Cronin
 seconded.
- Sonya Carlson was endorsed for EWEB Wards 6 & 7 by acclamation.
 Lisa Plaxco moved to endorse by acclamation. Irene Henjum seconded.
- Kaarin Knudson was endorsed for Eugene Mayor, 54 in favor and 2 opposed.
- Shanaé Joyce-Stringer was endorsed for Eugene Mayor, 50 in favor and 2 opposed.
- Christopher Parosa was endorsed for Lane County DA, 44 in favor and 7 against.
- Zach Mullholland was endorsed for County Commissioner District 4 by acclamation. Elise Josephson moved

to endorse by acclamation. Kevin Cronin seconded.

The Budget Committee reported that our balance is \$6,000 higher than projected.

The Organization Committee will hold a meeting April 27 at the office.

Bob Kalstad was nominated as a PCP by Elise Josephson and seconded by Emily Keizer.

Rachel Sevener was nominated as a PCP by Katrina Bowser and seconded by Sloan Heermance.

Rebecca Hill was nominated as a PCP by Katrina Bowser and seconded by Elise Josephson.

Andrew Sztymelski was appointed as a PCP by acclamation.

The Eugene 4J Levy was endorsed, 49 in favor and 1 against.

Resolution 2024.1, relating to health care bills in the 2024 legislative session, was adopted. Elise Josephson moved to adopt by unanimous consent.

Resolution 2024.2, relating to the costs of fighting wildland fires, was adopted.

Elise Josephson moved to adopt by unanimous consent.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:31 p.m.